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DATE :
't0-20-80

Capt. McCabeTO

FROM: Lt. Ha

SUBJ : Request for Traffic Contro'l Devices: North Fessenden Street
between N. Portmouth & N. Woolsey A#c.. 4f-

Sir:

I recommend that the attached memo from Officer Mueller requesting
traffic control devices be expedited to the traffic engineer's office
for their consideration and action. I concur with Officer Mueller's
evaluation of existing conditions being hazardous.

RAH/mcj

0ctober 2l , 1980

Ilr. Bergstrom
Trafflc Engineer

Dear Don,

I've been through this area and also a'l ong some other through streets
that cross newly paved side streets.

Would it be possible to check all of the newly paved areas in the area
west of Chautauqua and install some controls? .

pt. McCabe

VM/mcj
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Bureau of Police

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

PORTLAND, OREGON



t 0ctober 19 1980

Lt. Hav

Off. M. Mueller

Traffic Hazard

Sir:

Off. Prunk and myself have become concerned with a traffic
hazard in District 531 . The problem consists of several uncontrol'l ed
intersections along a riajor through street. The area of concern is
N. Fessenden St. between N. Portsmouth Ave. and N. IJoolsey {*. c-t.

Fessenden is the major in'l et to the Co'l umbia Vi'l la Housing Project
from N. Columbia Way. Recent road improvements of the secondary
streets have increased travel speeds and decreased driver caution at
these intersections.

Several accidents, one including a po] ice vehicle, have occurred
since these improvements were made.

It is our feeling that the traffic engineer's office should
reevaluate the situationsand p1 ace traffic control devices where
appropriate.

Thank you for your time.

Respectful ly,

DAT

TO

FROM:

SUBJ :

ffi-e*
Off. M. Mueller

Bureau of Police
PORTLAND, OREGON

INTER.OFFICE MEMORANDUM
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DEPAFTMENT OF
PUBLIC WOFKS

MIKE LINDBEFG
COMMISSION[R

OFF|CE OF
PUBLIC WOBKS

ADIIINISTRATOfr

TRAFFIC Et{GIIIEERING
BUILDII{G 106

Attentlon: Dave lhgln

RE: Future Street Improvement, Job #.1093

Dear Sir:

The Bureau of Street and Structural Engineering
of this inrprovement to lnclude N Fessenden Stree
Avenue to 106 feet west of N Clarendon Avenue.
be constructed under the HCD program.

62I SW ALDEF
POATLAND OF 97205

has
tf
Thi

enlarged the area
rom l{ Adrlatic
s inprove+ent ui 1 l

At this t'ime, 'it is lnportant that Jou research your facllitles rithin
this planned lmprovernent area and determine whether new maJns re needed
or if repairs should be accorrplished prior to the improvement of the
s treet.

If you have any quest{ons regarding this project, please contact m at
248-4340.

Very tru'ly yours,

LAl.t:mmc
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L.loyd A. H'il ler, Utll ity Coordinator
Bureau of Street and Structural Engineering
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